

#13

Cases No.: MS 14-00030 JPD

USDC/DWY: 14-CR-27-F

RELATOR'S SECOND VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION  
Authority: 18 U.S.C. 4, 1513, 1964(c)

TO: Office of Chief Judge  
U.S. District Court  
700 Stewart Street  
Seattle 98101  
Washington State, USA

FROM: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.  
FDC Seatac Reg. No. 44202-086, Unit "EA"

SUBJECT: 18 U.S.C. 4 duty to report violations  
of 18 U.S.C. 1513: retaliating against  
witness, victim or an informant  
Greetings Your Honor:

In order to satisfy fully the legal obligation imposed upon Me by the Federal criminal statute (at 18 U.S.C. 4 (misprision of felony), the United States (Federal government) appearing ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell, Private Attorney General and qualified Federal Witness, hereby lodges with the honorable Court supra this RELATOR'S SECOND VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION formally charging all individuals named below with violating each Federal criminal statute correctly cited therein.

The United States ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell therefore formally charges:

Incorporated by reference in #14-CR-27-F (USDC/DWY)

James P. Donohue with:

(1) knowingly engaging and attempting to engage in conduct thereby damaging and threatening to damage tangible properties of the Undersigned, with intent to retaliate against the Undersigned, for records, documents and other objects produced by the Undersigned in various official proceedings, and for information relating to the commission and possible commission of several Federal offenses given by the Undersigned to law enforcement officers, including but not limited to personnel in the U.S. Marshals Service, U.S. Department of Justice, and Offices of the U.S. Attorney, and the Seattle Police Dept., all in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(1) and 1513(b)(2); and,

(2) knowingly, with the intent to retaliate, taking action harmful to the Undersigned, including interference with the lawful livelihood of the Undersigned, for providing to law enforcement officials, including but not limited to personnel in the U.S. Marshals Service, U.S. Dept. of Justice, Offices of the U.S. Attorney, and the Seattle Police Dept., truthful information relating to the commission and possible commission of several Federal offenses, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513(e).

William M. McCool with:

(1) knowingly engaging and attempting to engage in conduct thereby damaging and threatening to damage tangible properties of the Undersigned, with intent to retaliate against the Undersigned, for records, documents and other objects produced by the Undersigned in various official proceedings, and for information relating to the commission and possible commission of several Federal offenses given by the Undersigned to law enforcement officers, including but not limited to personnel in the U.S. Marshals Service, U.S. Dept. of Justice, Offices of the U.S. Attorneys, and the Seattle Police Dept. all in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513(b)(1), 1513(b)(2) and 1513(f); and,

(2) knowingly, with the intent to retaliate, taking action harmful to the Undersigned, including interference with the lawful livelihood of the Undersigned, for providing to law enforcement officers, including but not limited to personnel in the U.S. Marshals Service, U.S. Dept. of Justice, Offices of the U.S. Attorney, and the Seattle Police Dept. truthful information relating to the commission and possible commission of several Federal offenses, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513(e) and 1513(f).

#13

## INCORPORATION OF RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS

The United States ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell hereby incorporates the entire folder concerning this Relator, <sup>that is</sup> presently in the legal custody of the Judicial Security Dept. of the U.S. Marshals Service at downtown Seattle, by reference as if the same were set forth fully here; and, respectfully demands mandatory judicial notice of same pursuant to Rule 201(c)(2) in the Federal Rules of Evidence. See also 18 U.S.C.A. & U.S.C.S. 1513, 1964(c).

### — VERIFICATION —

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Sui Juris, Citizen of Washington State, expressly not a "federal citizen", also a qualified Federal Witness and Private Attorney General, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the Laws of the United States of America, without the United States (federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, to the best of my current information, knowledge and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1).

Dated: February 21, 2014 A.D.

Signed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

All Rights Reserved (cf. VCC 1-308)